

## Oulton Park Event

23<sup>rd</sup> – 25<sup>th</sup> May 2026

Report No: 2

To: The Stewards

Date: 23/05/2026

From: British GT Technical Team

Time: 10:56

### Technical Report

Subject – Post free practice report

The following checks were performed during and post free practice.

| <u>Parameter inspected</u>                                        | <u>Car number</u>                  |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------|
| Tyre allocation                                                   | Random cars throughout the session |
| Data*                                                             | All participating cars             |
| Driver/pit crew equipment                                         | 18, 77**, 78**                     |
| Fuel samples                                                      | 18, 27, 77, 78                     |
| Ground clearance<br>(BGT Art 26.20 / ISC Article 257A appendix J) | 18, 77***, 78                      |
| Driver exit test performed<br>(Both drivers)                      | 71                                 |

\*Data reviewed by appointed data delegated person.

Ballast was sealed post free practice and prior to pre-qualifying on all competing cars.

### Comments

\*\* Team member found to be not wearing equipment in line with championship regulations 12.2 / 33.21 / 36.6 as per pit managers report

\*\*\* Car number 77 found to be under minimum ground clearance of 50mm at the end of the session as per non-compliance report MGBGT77.

All other checks found to be compliant.



Stephen Rose

MotorSportUK Licence No. 170741